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Amendment # 1 _ Disability Placards 

 
 

 

Question # 1 

Is the last awarded price available? 

 

Answer: 

The current price for permanent and temporary disability placards is typically the same at $.498 

per decal. 

 

Question # 2  

Can you accept imported goods from China? 

 

Answer: 

The Department of Revenue does not have an issue with the vendor accepting imported goods 

from China to process orders for placards.  Only the winning bidder will be asked to submit a 

sample placard.   

 

Question # 3 

Is the delivery schedule for Permanent Disability Placards as follows: 1 delivery per year, 

100,000 pieces per delivery, for 5 years?  

 

Answer: 

No.  The Department typically orders 400,000 placards for the initial order and orders for the 

remaining 100,000 placards are placed as needed throughout the term of the contract. 

 

Question # 4 

What are the delivery frequency and quantity per year for temporary disability placards? 

 

Answer: 

The Department typically orders 20,833 temporary disability placards per year.  Orders will be 

placed as needed throughout the term of the contract. 

 

Question # 5 

When is the deadline for submitting the design drawings? 

 

Answer: 

The winning bidder will be asked to submit a sample placard.  The Department will establish a 

deadline at the time of award. 

 

Question # 6 

What is the quantity on the temporary decals? 

 

Answer: 

The Department typically orders 20,833 temporary disability placards per year.   

  

Please sign and return with Attachment H.  

 

Company: ________________________________    Signature: __________________________  

 

Date: ______________________________ 


